

KESWICK TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Keswick Town Council Events Committee held in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Keswick on **Thursday 16 March at 10.30 a.m.**

Present: Councillor A Dunn (AD)
 Councillor Steve Harwood (SH)
 Councillor Paul Titley (PT) (Chair)
 Vanessa Metcalfe (Keswick Tourism Association) (VM)
 Bob Reader (Keswick Scouts and Guides) (CW)
 Mary Elliot (Theatre by the Lake) (ME)
 Phil Byers (Allerdale Borough Council) (PB)
 Ania Mlynczak (Admin and Financial Assistant) (AM)
 Vivien Little (Town Clerk) (VL)

40. Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Burn and Lywood, as well as Dave Roberts (Keswick Lions).

41. Minutes

RESOLVED that the Chairman be authorised to sign as a correct record the minutes of the Events Committee Meeting held on the 16 February 2023 (page 10).

42. Christmas Lights 2023

PT gave an update to inform members that the Council had completed it's tender process for the Christmas Lights, and that full Council would be appointing a contractor that evening.

43. Coronation of King Charles III

Fluid had been contacted regarding providing a disco for the daytime, after the coronation itself. VL to advise Fluid that the DJ will need to compere.

44. 2023 Events

Pop and Prom was coming together, with the help of Shelagh Hughes and AM. PT stated that North Lakes Brass had won competitions, and were through to National finals, so it might be good to get them for future years.

Scruffs was progressing. PB had started to book stalls. There would be a need for volunteers closer to the time, as a lot of the Councillors who normally volunteered would be retiring this year.

For the Christmas Lights, the design would be chosen by the Town Council that evening. Discussion was also had over who would be approached to turn on the lights.

45. Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be Thursday 20 April at 10.30am.

The meeting ended at 11.25 a.m.

Chairman

Date